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Murphy, Erin L. | L@%b OQ(BSOL%S'Z

From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, August 11, 2009 8:58 AM
To: 'Platinum Capital'

Subject: RE: changing address of business

This email is sufficient. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Platinum Capital [mailto:Info@platinumcapitalandassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 12:12 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: changing address of business

To whom it may concern:

How do | change the address of my company? Is there a form that needs to be filed out and submitted? Please
contact me and let me know ASAP at 305-788-2333 ar e-mail me at info@platinumcapitalandassociates.com

Thank you,

Diana M. Tellez

Platinum Capital & Associates LLC
7901 Hispanola Avenue #905
North Bay Village Florida 33141

old address: 17000 N Bay rd. #415 NEW ADDRESS: 7901 Hispanocla ave. #905
Sunny Isles, Fl. 33160 North Bay Village, Fl. 33141
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